
From: Bob Allen
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: mike.shoemaker@devonenergy.com
Subject: Devon Laguna Salado South #1 release
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:08:55 PM
Attachments: spill area.pdf

spill photo page.pdf
Groundwater.pdf

Ladies:
 
I have spoken to both of you regarding the Laguna Salado South # 1 release for Devon last Friday.
 
I have attached a Google Earth map reflecting the pathway of the spill.  As you can see, the spill
followed the roadway until the very west end where it followed a two track road for approximately
107’.   I have also attached a photo page.  The photos are from  the evening of the release, the day
after and finally several from last Friday.  This road is well traveled by oilfield traffic and the path of
the release is now only barely visible. 
 
My purpose in sending this information is to obtain guidance from each agency regarding any
require delineation of this site.  In the past, releases in road may not require any remediation
however, I am happy to follow your guidance in making this determination.
 
Groundwater in the area is relatively shallow, however, no information found on the quality of the
water in the area.  There is a windmill about 200’ from the release area.
 
Thank you,
 
Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Cell  575-390-7063
Office  575-397-0510
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New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Water Column/Average Depth to Water


(quarters are smallest to largest)
(quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)


(In feet)(NAD83 UTM in meters)


(A CLW##### in the
POD suffix indicates the
POD has been replaced
& no longer serves a
water right file.)


(R=POD has
been replaced,


C=the file is
closed)


O=orphaned,


Y
Depth
Water


Q Depth
Well64 TwsCounty RngSec16


Sub- Q Water
Column4POD Number  X


Q
POD


Code basin
3 23S3 59124130 90 52C  00571 ED 1C 29E 383570957*


3 23S3 59124130 89 51C  00571 CLW241602 ED 3 29E 383570757*O


4 23S1 59541316 350C  01217 S ED 4 29E 3574403*


4 23S4 59564928 170C  01627 ED 1C 29E 3570959*


4 23S 59232830 75 45C  02182 EDC 29E 303571048*


4 23S1 59359817 400C  02608 ED 3 29E 3574387*


2 23S4 59420320 400C  02613 ED 4 29E 3573176*


1 23S 59153119 174C  02704 EDC 29E 3573493*


2 23S 59390217 68 40C  02705 EDC 29E 283575093*


4 23S 59230218 17 7C  02706 EDC 29E 103574291*


2 23S 59553528 40 22C  02707 EDC 29E 183571868*


3 23S1 59622115 400C  02715 ED 4 29E 3574411*


4 23S4 59581816 400C  02716 ED 4 29E 3574002*


4 23S2 59581716 400C  02717 ED 4 29E 3574407*


2 23S4 59581616 400C  02718 ED 4 29E 3574812*


1 23S2 59491121 150C  02720 ED 29E 3573690*


3 23S2 59491521 150C  02721 ED 29E 3572879*


3 23S4 59486804 200C  02792 ED 29E 3577336*


3 23S4 59486804 100C  02793 ED 29E 3577336*


3 23S4 59651810 100C  02794 ED 29E 3575731*


3 23S4 59651810 200C  02795 ED 29E 3575731*


3 23S2 59654022 200C  02797 ED 29E 3572895*


1 23S2 59326208 100C  02804 ED 29E 3576905*


1 23S2 59326208 100C  02805 ED 29E 3576905*


1 23S1 59447309 100C  02806 ED 29E 3576927*


1 23S1 59447309 100C  02807 ED 29E 3576927*
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*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help







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
3 23S2 59490916 100C  02808 ED 29E 3574501*


3 23S2 59490916 100C  02809 ED 29E 3574501*


1 23S1 59460521 150C  03057 EXPLORE ED 4 29E 3573586*


1 23S1 59460516 150C  03058 EXPLORE ED 4 29E 3575206*


3 23S1 59299317C  03059 EXPLORE ED 4 29E 653574378*


3 23S4 59333829 99 55C  03587 POD1 ED 1CUB 29E 443570754


4 23S2 59221319 77 61C  03587 POD2 ED 1CUB 29E 163572706


 Average Depth to Water: 31


65


Minimum Depth: 10


Maximum Depth:


33Record Count:


PLSS Search:


29E23S Range:Township:


 feet


 feet


 feet


WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER


3/13/17 9:39 AM


The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.
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*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help






